From: i Admin. Assistant i(OLA)

To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: 10/5/2011 9:07:37 AM

Subject: RE:

Attachments: Grassley 1-27-11 Incoming.pdf; Grassley 1-31-11 Incoming. pdf; Grassley 2-9-11 Incoming. pdf
Margaret:

Attaching Senator Grassley's first three letters to DOJ on F+F, with letter descriptions
below.

Thanks,

mrmemm——— |
i i
i Admin. Assistant |
H i
| PSR ——

RMM Grassley 1/27/11 Incoming re: Project Gunrunner - Death of CBP Agent

Requests information about ATF operation “Gunrunner” and allegations that assault weapons sold
to suspected straw purchasers led to the death of CBP Agent Brian Terry. Requests staff
briefing, as well.

OLA Response — 2/4/11

RMM Grassley 1/31/11 Incoming re: Alleged Whistleblowers

Follows up on 1/27/11 letter with additional concerns about the protection of alleged
whistleblowers in the ATF Phoenix office.
OLA Response — 2/4/11

RMM Grassley 2/9/11 TIncoming re: Project Gunrunner — Death of CBP Agent

Follows up on 1/27/11 and 1/31/11 letters and states that his allegations about operation
“Gunrunner” are supported by documentation from alleged whistleblowers, including 9
attachments to the letter.

OLA Response — 3/2/11

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 7:43 AM
To: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Cc: i Admin. Assistant | (OLA)

Subject: Re:

Yes, please. Thank you.

————— Original Message ————-—

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 10:51 PM
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Cc: i Admin. Assistant ! (OLA)

Subject: RE:

————— Original Message————-

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 10:24 PM
To: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Subject:

Can you send a copy of the Grassley letter from January on the allegations by the
whistleblowers?

Thank you,
Margaret

DOJ-FF-61223
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